From:  Colvin, Michael
Sent: 2/13/2013 10:48:48 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Timeliness of proceedings

I got a draft last night that needs triage, but I can work with it
Michael

Sent from my iPhone
Geek Is Chic

On Feb 13, 2013, at 10:48 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

> Xoxo0

>

>

> —me- Original Message -----

> From: Colvin, Michael [imailto:michael.colvin@ecpuc.ca.gov]
> Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 10:35 AM

> To: Doll, Laura

> Subject: Re: Timeliness of proceedings

>

> I hope to mail next week, FYL

>

> Michael
>

> Sent from my iPhone
> Geek Is Chic
>

>OnFeb 13,2013, at 10:34 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD(@pge.com> wrote:
>

>>Um, so mine is bringing down the average right? :)
>>
>> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

>>To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customet/
>

>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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